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Robert L Miller b ——

From: Rhonda Jones Gillespie - Dekalb <rgillespie@shawmedia.com>
Sent: . Thursday, January 21, 2016 11:49 AM
Subject: Freedom of Information Act request: University's Senior staff searches

| am requesting the following information under the Freedom of Information Act, for news gathering and reporting
purposes. The information may be sent to me by
email, fax or mail at my contact information below.

Please let me know if there are any questions or concerns.

1. List of all temporary, permanent and contract staff and faculty positions from Jan. 1, 2010 to date that the
University hired a search firm to fill.
2. Total amount the university spent, broken down yearly, for position searches during the time period Jan. 1, 2010

to date.
3. Amount spent on the search for each position where a search firm was hired, from Jan. 1, 2010 to date
4. List of all temporary, permanent and contract staff and faculty, and their respective position and salary, hired after

a search through a search firm, from Jan. 1, 2010 to date.
5. Hire and employment end dates for all temporary, permanent and contract staff and faculty hired through a

search firm search from Jan. 1, 2010 to date.

Thank you,
Rhonda Gillespie { RECE lVED

Reporter, DeKalb Daily Chyronicle i
1586 Barber Greene Road/Dekalb, il 60115

reillespie@shawmedia.com

(818 73561841 2261 ()

(815) 748-4130 (F) EIU GENERAL COUNSEL

Follow me on Twitter: @RhondazWrite
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